## **CHERRY TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING**

## JUNE 7, 2022

The regular meeting of the Cherry Township Supervisors was held on June 7, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Township Municipal Building. Those present were Mr. Frank Fritz, Mr. David Mishler, Mr. William Smith, and Mrs. Carolyn Yeager. Three residents were in attendance. Mr. Mishler called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

There were no public comments.

The minutes of the May 3, 2022 meeting were reviewed. There were no additions or corrections. Mr. Fritz made a motion to accept the minutes. Mr. Mishler seconded the motion. All three supervisors voted yes. The motion carried.

The financial report as of June 7 was reviewed. Mr. Fritz remarked that \$2400 for the clutch repair on the GMC seems a little high. Mr. Mishler asked if we have ordered the bulk pipe yet. Mr. Smith stated that we already have it, and Mrs. Yeager said we do not have the invoice yet. Mr. Fritz made a motion to accept the financial report. Mr. Smith seconded the motion. All three supervisors voted yes. The motion carried.

Mr. Smith gave the Road Master's Report. Harrisville and Pleasant Valley Roads are ready for the chip seal coat. Pry Circle is also ready for the tar and chip. We are working on Beaverdam, and it needs a final grading before the tar and chip is applied. We will re-grade and put down some more stone before Russell Standard comes in. The area to be tar and chipped is from Kiester Road, up past Don Snow's place. Mr. Mishler asked when that will be. Mr. Smith stated we are scheduled for July 5, but that will depend on whether or not Russell Standard can stay on schedule, which depends on weather. We have started work on Coaltown, cutting sod and cleaning ditches, from Kiester to the bridge. We cut the ditch at Marino's and put another turnout at 244 Grubb Road. We will be working on Redbrush and will try to cut the road back at the bend by Hockenberry's, within our right-of-way. Gravel patching was done on Chambers and Hungarian. Trees were down and cleaned up on Brimstone. We should have all roads ready for the tar and chip and chip seal by June 24<sup>th</sup>, weather permitting. Mowing will resume after we get the tar and chip work done. Mr. Wayne Carson stated that there is a pipe under Redbrush Road that is completely clogged and it needs to be cleaned out. Mr. Smith stated that they did have it cleaned out, but the rain probably carried debris down the ditch. He will look at it and get it cleaned out again. Mr. Carson also stated that the brush at Kober's needs cut back so you can see better. Mr. Smith will have Duane get that cut back. Mr. Fritz made a motion to accept the Road Master's Report. Mr. Mishler seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Mr. Smith gave the Equipment and Maintenance Report. One cylinder was rebuilt on the mower. A hydraulic hose was replaced on the grader. The electric grease gun blew up. We will

look at getting another one at Home Depot. We have the air hose to use for the grease gun at the shop, but we need the electric one for out on the job. The pipe came in for use throughout the Township, as needed. Dave Saul will start hauling in anti-skid as he has the time to bring it in. While hauling sod, out by Bill Snyder's, Gary pulled down a cable wire. The cable company was out and fixed it. We have not received a bill for it, but we could see one. Mr. Fritz made a motion to accept the Equipment and Maintenance Report. Mr. Mishler seconded the motion. The motion carried.

## OLD BUSINESS

We are still looking for someone to repair the back wall in the truck garage. Wayne Carson stated that the siding will have to be removed on the outside of that wall and he is not sure exactly how much of the stone would need to be moved and placed again to fix the issue. He feels we should just leave it alone and that the wall is not going anywhere. He said we need to put cement patch between the stones and it will hold things together. Mr. Mishler stated that we just need to keep looking for someone to do the repair.

## NEW BUSINESS

Mr. Mishler made a motion to adopt Resolution 22-06, allowing for the funds we received and are going to receive in July of this year, from the American Rescue Plan, to be used for road maintenance and repairs. As per the Final Rule issued by the US Treasury Department, the funding can be allocated for this use. Mr. Smith seconded the motion. All three supervisors voted yes. The motion carried. The resolution was signed and sealed.

There were no public comments at this time.

Mr. Fritz made a motion to adjourn the meeting and to sign checks to pay all bills. Mr. Mishler seconded the motion. All three supervisors voted yes. The motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m.